
From: Andrew Keim
To: sking@cambridgebay.ca
Cc: David Abernethy; Ian Parsons; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Sewage Lagoon Discharge
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:43:15 PM

Stephen King
Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
RE: Lagoon Decant notification.
 
Mr. King,
 
Thank you for the notification as required under the license.
Please proceed as required .
Please ensure the required sampling is completed as required by the Water License now that the new
facilities are operational and that the results are included in the 2011 Annual Report.
 
If you have any questions or require any clarification please do not hesitate to contact our offices at your
earliest convenience.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
>>> David Abernethy 10/5/2011 3:36 PM >>>
Forwarding...

>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 10/5/2011 3:06 PM >>>
Update on intended discharge from Lagoon,
Regards,

From: Stephen King [mailto:sking@cambridgebay.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Rostant, Stuart
Subject: FW: Sewage Lagoon Discharge

Hi Phyllis,
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Further to the previous letter, we expect to decant the sewage lagoon mid to late next week.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Regards,
Stephen King
Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Tel:  867-983-4658
Fax:  867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca<http://www.cambridgebay.ca>

From: Stephen King
Sent: September 26, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Rostant, Stuart
Subject: Sewage Lagoon Discharge

Hi Phyllis,

Could you direct this letter accordingly regarding decanting the sewage lagoon?

Thanks,
Stephen King
Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Tel:  867-983-4658
Fax:  867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca<http://www.cambridgebay.ca>
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